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TO: Kirk H. Petty N
General Manager -
Pathway Com-Tel, Inc. C
P.O. Box 1298 oL
Joshua, TX 76058-1298 =

Southwestern Bell Telephone, LP d/b/a SBC Texas
Contract Management - '
ATTN: Notices Manager o
Four Bell Plaza, 9" Floor

311 S. Akard Street

Dallas, Texas 75202-5398

FROM:  MichaelE. Field &7
Director, Docket Management
Policy Development Division

oy

DATE: September 13, 2005

RE: DOCKET NO. 31630 - Interconnection Agreement of Pathway Com-Tel, Inc.
and and Southwestern Bell Telephone, LP d/b/a SBC Texas as Approved on
August 29, 2005 in Docket No. 28821, Order Approving Interconnection
Agreements

On September 12, 2005, the above-referenced parties filed a Texas 271 Agreement
(T2A) successor contract in accordance with Order No. 46 in Arbitration of Non-Costing
Issues for Successor Interconnection Agreements to the Texas 271 Agreement, Docket No.
28821 (Aug. 26, 2005). In particular, the parties selected contract option 28821-CLEC
Coalition. The Commission acknowledges that the signed Agreement between SBC Texas
and Pathway Com-Tel, Inc. was effective by operation of law immediately upon the date of
filing.
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